r/

ye

A,

f

o

-

0,

x

T

B

ey g et | A g e A TP ,.F....E_1 \ g‘ sV,
'Y OF A TLANIA G

i -

CITY HALY, ATLANTA, GA. 30303

Tel. 522-4463 Area Code 404 .

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
COLLIER B. GLADIN, Director

January 29, 1969

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of Board of Aldermen
FROM: - Collier B, Gladin, /-

SUBJECT: Consolidation of Urban Renewal Policy Committee into
Planning and Development Committee

At the request of Alderman G. Everett Millican,the attached proposed
Ordinance is being sent to you for review. The Ordinance calls for

doing away with the Urban Renewal Policy Committee and transferring

its duties and responsibilities to the Planning and Development Committee.
The matter was brought up at the last Board meeting by Alderman Rodney
Cook.

With the exception of Alderman Hugh Pierce,the four other aldermanic
members of the Urban Renewal Policy Committee are also members of
the Planning and Development Committee. In order to facilitate the
change, the proposal is made to increase the Planning and Deve lopment
Committee by one aldermanic member in order to add Alderman Pierce
for the remainder of 1969. For 1970 and beyond, a reduction back to
seven aldermanic members is suggested for consideration at a later date.

Since much of the area of concern of the Urban Renewal Policy Committee
is also shared by the Planning and Development Committee and their
memberships are practically the same, little change will actually result

in this action except to reduce the number of standing committees.





